

Name of journal: *World Journal of Gastroenterology*

Manuscript NO: 35261

Manuscript Type: Original Article

Scientific Research Process

Observational Study

HBV Outreach to Immigrant Population in Greater Boston Area: Key to Improving Hepatitis B Knowledge

RUNNING TITLE

HBV Outreach to Boston Immigrant Population

Raissa Djoufack M.D., Universite des Montagnes, Bangangte, Cameroon

~~Scarlett Se Yun Cheon, Wellesley College, Wellesley, MA, 02481, USA~~

Aisha Mohamed B.A., Cooper Medical School of Rowan University, Camden, NJ, 08103, USA

~~Scarlett Se Yun Cheon, Wellesley College, Wellesley, MA, 02481, USA~~

Fatou Faye B.A., Suffolk University, Boston, MA, 02108, USA

Korka Diouf B.A., Suffolk University, Boston, MA, 02108, USA

Richard Colvin M.D. Ph.D., Division of General Internal Medicine, MGH, Boston, MA, 02114, USA

James Morrill M.D. Ph.D., Division of General Internal Medicine, MGH, Boston, MA, 02114, USA

Ann-Marie Duffy-Keane MPH, Division of General Internal Medicine, MGH, Boston, MA, 02114, USA; MGH Community Health Associates, Revere, MA, 02114, USA

Ponni Perumalswami M.D., Icahn School of Medicine at Mount Sinai, New York, NY, 10029, USA

Gonzague Jourdain M.D. Ph.D., Institut de Recherche pour le Développement (IRD), Marseille, France, 13000; Chiang Mai University, Chiang Mai, Thailand; Harvard T.H. Chan School of Public Health, Boston, 02115, USA

Dahlene Fusco M.D. Ph.D., Vaccine and Immunotherapy Center, Division of Infectious Disease, Department of Medicine, MGH, Boston, MA, 02129, USA; Division of General

Comment [q1]: Name of Journal: *World Journal of Gastroenterology*
ESPS Manuscript NO:
Manuscript Type: ORIGINAL ARTICLE
Title:
Authors:
Correspondence to:

1 What did this study explore?
2 How did the authors perform all experiments?
3 How did the authors process all experimental data?
4 How did the authors deal with the pre-study hypothesis?
5 What are the novel findings of this study?
This file must be signed by the corresponding author and provided in a PDF format

Comment [q2]: A short running title of less than 6 words should be provided. Would you like to revise it?

Formatted: Highlight

Internal Medicine, MGH, Boston, MA, 02114, USA; Laboratory for Systems

Pharmacology, Harvard Medical School, Boston, MA, 02115, USA

1.5 Author Contributions

Djoufack R, Mohamed A, Cheon SS, Faye F, Diouf K, Colvin R, Morrill J, Duffy-Keane A, Perumalswami P, Jourdain G, and Fusco D all helped conduct this study and contributed to the manuscript; Jourdain G, Fusco D, Djoufack R, and Cheon SS analyzed the data; Fusco D designed this study.

Supported by Gilead Sciences (DNF)

Dfusco 8/8/2017

Institutional Review Board Statement: This study was reviewed and approved by the

Partners/Massachusetts General Hospital Institutional Review Board.

Protocol 2014P000921, DNF

Dfusco 8/8/2017

Informed Consent Statement: All study participants provided informed verbal consent in native language or in English.

Dfusco 8/8/2017

Conflict of Interest Statement: Dahlene Fusco has received support towards this study from Gilead.

Dfusco 8/8/2017

Data Sharing Statement: Verbal consent was obtained; data are anonymized and risk of identification is low. No additional data are available.

Dfusco 8/8/2017

Biostatistics statement: The statistical methods of this study were reviewed by Gonzague Jourdain, MD, MSc (Statistics and Health Sciences), PhD, from the Institut de recherche pour le developement (IRD), France.

Open-Access: This article is an open-access article which was selected by an in-house editor and fully peer-reviewed by external reviewers. It is distributed in accordance with the Creative Commons Attribution Non Commercial (CC BY-NC 4.0) license, which permits others to distribute, remix, adapt, build upon this work non-commercially, and license their derivative works on different terms, provided the original work is properly

Comment [q3]: This statement must be mentioned in the text, and a certificate of statistical review signed by a biostatistician must be provided in PDF format.

Sample wording: The statistical methods of this study were reviewed by [name(s) of individual(s)] from [name(s) of organization(s)]...

Comment [q4]: All files must be signed by the corresponding author and provided in a PDF format.

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Font: Book Antiqua, 12 pt, Bold, Highlight

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Font: Not Bold, Highlight

Formatted: Font: Book Antiqua, 12 pt, Highlight

Formatted: Font: Book Antiqua, 12 pt, Highlight

Formatted: Font: (Default) Book Antiqua, 12 pt, Not Bold, Not Italic, Highlight

Formatted: Font: (Default) Book Antiqua, 12 pt, Not Bold, Not Italic, Highlight

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Font: Not Bold